## **Muhammad Ishfaq**

Naib Qasid

Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences

Email: Contact: NIL LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Ishfaq is working as Naib Qasid in the Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences. Dr. Muhammad Ishfaq has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

BLS in Library Science	2009 - 2011
Allama Iqbal Open University, Pakistan	
F.A in Arts	2007 - 2009
Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Arts	1991 - 1993
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Naib Qasid	2023- Present
Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	
Naib Qasid	2022 - 2022
Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	
Naib Qasid	2018 - 2022
Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	
Naib Qasid	2014 - 2017
Military College of Signals	
Naib Qasid	2007 - 2014
Military College of Signals	
Naib Qasid	1997 - 2007
Military College of Signals	
	- Present